AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley

loint Regular Board Meeting
West Valley Fire District
825 NE Main St.
Willamina, OR 97396
April 9, 2020 at 6:00 pm

1. Call Meetingto Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Swearin Board Director- Carol Harlan
4, Roll Call
5. Approval of Minutes/AllAgencies
6. Financial Report
A. Sheridan
B. Sw Paolk

C. WestValley

Audience Participation
8. Presentations

A. Facilities Presentation by BCJason Crowe
9. Old Business

A. Fire & EMS Coalition..........coueeeeevereennteeceireeeeese et mesee e 7Y I

B. Fire Authority Model.........cccceercsesncnsinesnsanreesereseeanes Y ST

C. Appoint2020-2021 Budget Committee Members........SW...ovvoeeneceeneinecesannes

D. ChiefHertelContract...........cccueurciiienienenenrecesaesdALLiuncoremeaemesmemenns
10. New Business

A. Action Plan... Cetreeain s asanins st maan v s onvenensensonenes O Do s ene sekibikiNE GRS SRR HEISE

B. Update CheckS|gners e SPD e

11. Director comments and/oragenda items for next month
12, Adjournment
a. Nextmeeting May 14, 2020 at Sheridan Fire District, Sheridan Station

Join from computeror smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/ 1486298096

Or Telephone:
Dial: +1(623)4049000 MeetingID: 148 629 8096

Fire District

Discussion
Discussion
Discussion/Action
.Discussion/Action

...Discussio n/Action

.Discussion/Action



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371
February 13, 2020 6PM
ROLL CALL

Fred Hertel — SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Fire Chief
Damon Schulze — SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Deputy Chief

Sheridan Fire District
Scot Breeden

Tammy Heidt

Brice Ingram

Dennis Rogers

SW Polk Fire District
Rod Watson

Bob Davis

Keith Moore

Frank Pender

Bruce Sigloh

West Valley Fire District
Chris Greenhill

Rick Mishler

Gary Brooks (absent)
Don Shelton

Roy Whitman

Audience

Jake Rosenbalm
Todd Brumfield
Judy Breeden
Damon Schulze
RC Mock

Jason Crowe
Connie Brown
Jency Rosasco
Brad Weaver

President Scot Breeden, Sheridan Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:05 pm.
Each agency has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making and will take
public comment per the posted agenda.

FLAG SALUTE

Approval of Minutes - All agencies

SFD/SW Polk/WVFD
Motion: Frank Pender Second: Rick Mishler



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371

February 13, 2020 6PM
Move to approve the minutes from the joint board meeting with the corrections made.
Motion passed.
Discussion: The union contributed money to the banquet. The minutes could be more clear and
complete.
SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant
SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
WVFD: Brooks; absent Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Gary Brook is now present at 6:07 PM.

The oversight meeting minutes were reviewed as a group. No comments were made.

Financial Report — All agencies

SFD
Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Tammy Heidt
Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.
Discussion: None
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bruce Sigloh
Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.
Discussion: It was clarified that LGIP stands for Local Intergovernmental Investment Pool.

This money is controlled by NGF Firefighter- $27,700 is the transfer to the volunteer
association.

The Apparatus Replacement charge was the 10% down on the apparatus purchase. The
apparatus replacement will come out of the bond fund.

The expenditure column is the year to date amount. The overbudget is on the right and is the
amount left or the amount that is over in that line.
Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Roy Whitman

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Budget versus actual, the federal taxes is significantly lower than the budgeted
amount and the state are right on par. There was clarification that this is federal payroll taxes.
Chief Hertel is going to investigate if it is over budget because it was under budgeted or if
there is another reason that this number is so far above the budgeted amount. There have been
several changes that have been made last year, so it was very difficult to budget for.

There was clarification as to what the $5300 on BC Crowe’s card was for. Part of this was for
tables, whiteboards, water coolers, gravel for Station 197°s updates, etc. This may not all be

2



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371

February 13, 2020 6PM
West Valley expenditures and there is a check to cover the other district’s portions of that
coming to West Valley. While there are line items that may be over budget individually, the
total payroll budget is only 56.63% spent and there is about 25% of the budget year left. The
state taxes come out of the employee’s paycheck, so there is no budgeted amount for that since
it does not come out of the district’s budget. The federal taxes are for social security and
Medicare and the federal withholding. Some of that line item is actually paid out of the
employee’s paychecks as well.
Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION-None
OLD BUSINESS
Fire & EMS Coalition — All

This item is left on the agenda. Currently, this meeting is being held as the oversight committee
meetings.

It was pointed out that the meeting notes mentioned the possibility of West Valley Fire District
needing to borrow money.

Fire Authority Model — All

Tabled.

NEW BUSINESS

Appoint Board Member- SFD

Chief Hertel gave a short introduction about Carol Harlan who is currently with emergency
management specialist technician, records clerk, volunteer coordinator, dog control offices, and
administrative office specialist with Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office (2007-present). Previously was
Senior office specialist, office specialist II and receptionist with YCSO (2001-2007). Carol has been
the only applicant for the Board position. Carol was going to try to attend the meeting, but she was
unable to attend due to health issues.

Move: Tammy Heidt Second: Dennis Rogers
Move to appoint Carol Harlan to ill the vacant Board postition. Motion approved
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Vacant

Appoint 2020-2021 Budget Committee Members- SFD, SW Polk, WVFD

SFD-
Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Brice Ingram



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371
February 13, 2020 6PM
Move to appoint Tom Prescott, Todd Whitlow, Cody Heidt and Parrish Van Wert as Budget
Committee Members in addition to Carl Laughlin who is the only appointed member. Motion
approved
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Vacant

SW Polk-

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Keith Moore
Appoint Amy Pendley, Tom Gilson, David Lowen as new budget committee membets. Motion passes.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WYVFD-

Motion: Don Shelton Second: Rick Mishler

Motion to re-appoint Connie Brown and Art Hanson for another term as budget committee
members.

Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Award Bid- SW Polk

Chief Hertel reviewed the summary of the bids received for SW Polk’s three stations. Clarification
was asked if the amount for the Bridgeport Station was appropriate as it is a simple station and the bid
for it is half the amount as the more complex stations. This may be because of the land differences, the
different access option and other differences that would cause that. Fackler Construction was the
lowest bid. They have been in business for 28 years, is building similar buildings currently. They are
located out of McMinnville. The other two options, DSL Builders and Andy Med calf, are both out of
Salem. It was pointed out that the unit prices are higher for Fackler is higher than the other two options
and it was asked if it is possible to subcontract that work to a different company. That is not allowed as
per the bid process, however even with that higher amount, it would be unlikely that addition would
reach the next lower bidder’s amount. The aggregate amount is not necessarily a total of the three
stations’ bids individually. The aggregate amount may be discounted as incentive to award all three
stations to one bidder as there was the option to award individual stations to different bidders. The unit
price is assessed after the amount established in the project manual. It is not possible to get exact costs
until after the building is complete because things will come up as the project progresses. The bided
amount will not leave any money left in the bond, however there are not any projects left to do on the
bond and there are grants in the works and apparatus orders can be changed to make up any needed
funds.

Motion: Bob Davis Second: Bruce Sigloh

Move to accept the bids as presented, accept and issue Notice of Intent to Award to Fackler
Construction as the lowest bidder and give the Fire Chief permission to issue the Notice of
Award, negotiate, sign and execute the Construction Agreement and other documents as
necessary for the construction of the three fire stations. Motion passed.

Discussion: Director Sigloh expressed his concemn that this project has already been delayed for a few
years and the motion should be passed as to not delayed any further.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371
February 13, 2020 6PM
EMS Presentation- SFD, WVFD

RC Mock presented an update on the EMS programs for Sheridan and West Valley Fire Districts.
Clarification was asked how insurance will pay for someone to request a hospital that requires passing
another hospital. The closest and most appropriate hospital is what the insurance will pay for most
often.

Lexipol Updates- ALL

Lexipol has reviewed and updated several policies. These policies have been provided to all
participating districts and Dallas has approved these changes. These changes, after approval, they will
go out to staff for training. There was a request for the release notes to be included with the new
policy, so the Boards know what changes are and why they are needed.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Gary Brooks

Motion to approve changes as provided. Motion passes.

Dicussion: There are several policies that were not replaced by the Lexipol policies because they are
not addressed in the Lexipol policies. These policies will be addressed in additions to Lexipol or in
new employee handbooks that are in process with the administrative team currently.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD: Brooks; absent Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Budget Resolution 2019-20-03- WVFD
Resolution 2019-20-03 read allowed in its entirety.

Motion: Don Shelton Second: Gary Brooks

Motion to approve Budget Resolution 2019-20-04 as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Clarification was asked when supplemental budget meeting would be needed. That is only
needed when the change is more than 10% for the line item. This change would leave no money in the
contingency. There was a request to notify the Board ahead of the purchase next time.

Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Chief Hertel’s Contract- All

President Breeden and Director Rogers have been working with a legal team to update the contract to
reflect Chief Hertel retiring according to PERS. Discussion tabled until the lawyers return the contract
with changes.

Chiefs Report

Written chief’s report was provided in board packets. Brad Weaver gave call report and noted that the
trade show that SW Polk normally does parking for has been canceled due to the coronavirus. It is
unclear if the pancake feed for SW Polk will be canceled or not.

Chief Schulze gave an update on the coronavirus. The virus has been a large time consumer for Chief
Schulze. He is working with the counties closely who are getting their direction from the state. There
5



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St,
Rickreall, OR 97371

February 13, 2020 6PM
will be new policies going out to the staff tomorrow to assure our staff is safe and protected. There are
several firefighters in Keizer (5) and Lebanon (14) who are currently quarantined due to exposure.
There are procedures in place for other agencies to provide staffing relief to agencies that have been
affected by quarantine. There will also be changes in the public’s access to our stations, mainly to
protect the public as first responders are the most likely to be carriers. The nebulizers our crews use
increase exposure concern since the vapor is inhaled and exhaled. The solution to this is inhalers in
place of the nebulizers. There are currently 2 potential cases that our crews have responded to,
however the tests have not come back to confirm. Personal protective equipment is difficult to get
ahold of right now, but our stations are stocked well currently. There have been procedures developed
to reuse N95 masks.

Director Ingram thanked the crews for touring FCI and hopes they will retum for more discussions.

There was a large Fire Defense Board Meeting that included several counties in the area. We have
been approached by Tillamook County Fire Defense Board about a mutual/auto aid agreement. This
could be countywide or specific to Nestucca Fire District.

GEMT can be applied for annually. The rates change annually and could increase if there is the
addition of the CCO policies.

The Oregon Fire Chief’s Association round table is an annual meeting. The failures and struggles
discussed included communications and timing. Examples of the importance of thorough and clear
communication was given.

There was a request to include board members when presenting on the process of how the three
districts working together, when appropriate. At this meeting, there were more people present that
were working for more than one agency.

Emphasis was put on the struggle the administrative team has had when hiring firefighter/paramedics.
There seems to be a shortage of hirable firefighter/paramedics. This is not a struggle that is specific to
our three districts. It is a more global issue, not even specific to the fire service. While pay is a factor
in this, there is also more options with bigger employers such as ropes rescue. There also seems to be
less interest in the position due to changes in the workforce and training requirements.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND/OR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH

None.

Next Meeting; April 9, 2020 at 6 pm at West Valley, Willamina Fire Station.
Meeting adjourned at 8:39

Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Chris Greenhill.
SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant
SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
275 NE Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371
February 13, 2020 6PM

Respectfully submitted,

Mariah Prescott



Sheridan — SW Polk — West Valley
Fire Districts

FIRE DISTRICT

March 30, 2020 4 PM

Oversight Committee Notes

e COVID-19 update:
o Deputy Chief of Operations, Damon Schulze continued deployment to OHA

®  Chief Schulze is training his replacement this week and should be back no later than
Monday April 61, 2020. Backfilling his position has continued and will be reimbursable by
the Oregon State Fire Marshal deployment plan.
o About five people in the three organizations are sick and we are beginning to struggle with
backfill and operations.
o State of emergency declaration
= SDAO lawyers gave recommendations on how to declare a state of emergency by special
districts. This has not been done, to their knowledge, previous but this emergency may
last longer than ones in recent history.
= Resolutions will be presented in the special board meeting to declare a state of
emergency for the three fire districts.
" These resolutions allow adaptions to be made in typical operations and policies to share
resources, acquire supplies from different sources, hire in an expedited manner, etc.
o Yamhill County Fire Defense Board
=  Chief Hertel is still the acting Yamhill County Fire Defense Board President as the Dundee
Chief is on administrative leave.
= PPE ordering, collection and distribution was being done though the county fire defense
boards but is now going through a different avenue. This was taking up staff some staff
time in the past couple weeks.
o The peak of this pandemic for Oregon was originally expected on April 11", however authorities
have changed that estimate to sometime in May, without any specific date.
o FEMAEmergency Resource reimbursements can be dated back as far as January 20, 2020. Staff
are keeping track of all COVID-19 related expenses including staff hours and supplies and will
submit for reimbursement through FEMA.

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
230 SW MILL ST. 275 MAIN STREET 825 NE MAIN ST.
SHERIDAN, OR 97378 RICKREALL, OR 97371 WILLAMINA, OR 97396

(503) 843-2467 (503) 623-6186 (503) 876-2004



e Timeline onfuture direction
o Options for future paths were presented including levy options, consolidation options, and the
dissolution of the three districts and formation of one district.
o This conversation was tabled until after a conversation between the three boards is had.
e M193 Revenue
o Medic 193 is the Sheridan medic that is Rickreall. Calendar year to date, M193 has billed for
$27,000. That is not the amount that will actually be collected because insurances will require
write-offs, etc.
e Board Meeting Agenda Review
o Boardagenda was reviewed. Nothing was brought up to add.



Joint Special Board Meeting
Sheridan Fire District
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, Oregon 97378
March 30, 2020 at 5:30 pm

Called meetingto order at 5:37 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Fred Hertel Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts’ Chief

Sheridan Fire District
Scot Breeden
Tammy Heidt

Brice Ingram

Dennis Rogers

SW PolkFire District
Rod Watson

Bob Davis (absent)
Keith Moare

Frank Pender

Bruce Sigloh (absent)

West Valley Fire District
Chris Greenhill

Rick Mishler

Gary Brooks

Don Shelton

Roy Whitman

Audience
Carol Harlan
RC Mock
Tami Tigner

Resolutions presented to all three districts based on recommendations by Special Districts Association of Oregon.
These resolutions allow for adaptions to the policies and proceduresin place in response toan emergency including
hiring processes. These systems would be temporary and only related to COVID-19and any hires made would only last
through the pandemic. If the resolutions are not passed, it could lead to shortages in staffing or supplies due to the
delays current processes may cause.

WestValley
Resolution to authorize declarations of local states of emergency

Motion: Don Shelton Second: GaryBrooks
Motion read Resolution 2019-05 by title only and approve the resolution as written. Motion passed.



Brooks;aye Greenhill;aye Mishler; aye Shelton;aye Whitman;aye
Resolution to declare local state of emergency for the COVID-19 pandemic

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Roy Whitman
Motion read Resolution 2019-06 by title only and approve the resolution as written. Motion passed.
Brooks;aye Greenhill;aye Mishler; aye Shelton;aye Whitman; aye

Sheridan
Resolution to authorize declarations of local states of emergency

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Tammy Heidt
Motion read Resolution 2019-03 by title only and approve the resolution as written. Motion passed.
Breeden;aye Heidt;aye Rogers;aye Ingram;aye Vacant

Resolution to declare local state of emergency for the COVID-19 pandemic

Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Dennis Rogers
Motion read Resolution 2019-04 by title only and approve the resolution as written. Motion passed.
Breeden;aye Heidt;aye Rogers;aye Ingram;aye Vacant

SW Polk

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Keith Moore
Motion read Resolution 2019-04 by title only and approve the resolution as written. Motion passed.
Watson;aye Pender;aye Moore;aye Sigloh; absent Davis; absent

Resolution to declare local state of emergency for the COVID-19 pandemic

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Keith Moore
Motion read Resolution 2019-05 by title only and approve the resolution as written. Motion passed.
Watson;aye Pender;aye Moore;aye Sigloh; absent Davis; absent

Motion: Don Shelton Second: Brice Ingram

Motionto adjourn the meeting. Motion Passed.

SFD: Heidt;aye Breeden;aye Rogers;aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; absent Pender;aye Moore; aye Sigloh; absent
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill;aye Mishler;aye Shelton;aye Whitman;aye

Adjournment at 6:25.



sebley) B Suswied

pamojjesia

PaWa.l4 @ PaIdRjIoouN T

suodal jJisodap Ajyuow 03 ajiauodal jou |Im Aayl

sabieyd s,yyuow yoea o3 A|}29JIp ajejal UMoYs sjunowe ||y

16°00¢°c2e 00°0 £0°29.°v8- 00°5.2- so'zle'ee- 00'SSS'LYY yAA
% L6 r6'€0.'9C! % 0 000 % L €r'169'6- % 0 000 % €9'v/S'C- 000/6'8EL 9 0c iepn
% 1S Zl'eso'eL % 0 000 % 9¢€ Zi'696'1S- % 0 00'G/¢C- %€l 96'€88'81- 0S°LL\VviL 1 0C 9=4d
% 8/ §9.e5'€Cl % 0 000 % S} 8L'9Ll'ce- % 0 000 % L LresLiLL- 0S°L0¥'8S1 8 0c uer
%  buipuad % p3)d9Jiooun % pamojjesiqg % PINaIl4 % sjuawied sabieyd S}l Yluoly
uepusys Jspiaold
uepuays Auedwo)
0 S30I0AU|
020Z/1€/€0 30118 JO 91eg
6102/82/C0 80IAI8S JO 9leqg

SOILSILVLS NOILOTTI0D TVNNNY

uepuoys

ocozieiy



Juswisle)s 0} Pajiou0dal SajedIpU|[p

- > v >

BOEOLBLS L $| - 8 _ 8C°066'L $ _Aom.mww_wm: $ | 26v98'622$ | 80°060'987°L $ sjejol
0099 $ 100°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 0099 $ yseQ Aned
Ly'y/26EC  $ (0003 G813 00001$- G0'vv9'9e$ | /682,20 $ yueg sn/buixosyd
28'eeeel’) $ 0008 £7'886'LS  |00°0$ 11602 VLS [ 89'8EL6LLL $ di91
6L6E7' /vl $ (0008 00'0$ 02'2h.'861%- 91'G107818 | €899L'¥9L  §| [elopad )siig/bunjosy)
JONVIVE | S33d4 | 1SIYILINI| TYMVHAHLIM | 11SOd3d JdONV1vd

0Z0Z 1 € Yds1ew
Bunesajy preog 0zoz 1udy 104 aoueleg pun4 1oday ysed

PUISIg 9114 ubplsys




4:44 PM

04/02/20
Cash Basis

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss
March 2020

Income

R1 - General Fund revenue
Contractual Services
Current Taxes

Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes

404000 -
407000 -

Misc. Income

User Fees

Total R1 - General Fund revenue

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

001 - General Fund
02 - Material and Services
Dispatch & Radio Services
Equipment

General Supplies

Miscellaneous

PPE &

Uniforms

Professional Fees

Repairs & Maintenance

Travel

& Education

Utilities

200650 - EMS Supplies
200800 - Insurance

Total 02

- Material and Services

Total 001 - General Fund

008 - Building Maint. Fund

2100080 - B.M.F. Repair and Upkeep Bldg.

Total 008 - Building Maint. Fund

01 - Payroll

Administrative Staff

Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's

100057 -
100061 -
104500 -
104600 -
104700 -
104800 -
104900 -

Payroll Expenses -Over Time -

Part-Time

Workers' Compensation
Health Insurance

FICA

PERS

Unemployment Insurance

Total 01 - Payroll

Total Expense

Net Income

Mar 20

123,251.29
14,084.94

516.13
3,879.00
66,156.51

207,887.87

207,887.87

207,887.87

2,482.25
211.97

1,403.42
1,5631.55
-4,198.55
4,671.35
-6,179.93
2,085.91
2,832.33

1,504.00
-2,532.50

3,821.80

3,821.80

10,634.21

10,634.21

56,320.16
42,455.76

5,166.52
3,369.54
44.44
26,341.36
8,209.36
17,983.86
0.00

159,891.00

174,347.01

33,540.86

Page 1



| abed

%9'/9 Lt'S89'066" |- 00'8/9'86.L'V €6'266'L¥2'E
%99 L¥'689'965 |- 00'8/9'86.'v €G'266'LYT'E
%00 00°000'22- 00°000'22 000
%00 00°000'G2- 00°000'GZ 000
%00 00°000'2- 0070002 000
%88l 00°0.¥'0LE"L- 00°92L'7L9°L 00°95Z'¥0E
%0°00L 000 00°952'¥0¢€ 00'952'¥0€
%00 00°0LP'OLE L- 00°0.F'0LE‘L 000
%Z 86 00°004- 00°22¥'S 00°22€'S
%Z 86 00°00L- 00°./2v'S 00°22€'S
%20l 00°000°0L 00°G2S'LLY 00'62G'.L2y
%00 00°000'Ge- 00°000'GZ 000
%6801 00°000'GE 00'62S'Z6¢€ 00'G2S'L2y
%916 LY'SLL'622- 00°000'7EL'T £6'788'v05'T
%SG 79 8/'Ls¥'0ce- 00°000'059 ZT8rs'6LY
%6 6€ 20'Lvp'8e- 00°000'79 86'865'GZ
%8'6E1 00959'81¢ 00°000'0SS 00'959'89/
% LS LEL16'8- 00°000°0Z €9'Z8Y' L1
%E L0 LI L€€'8 00°000'€59 LI LEE199
%9°LL L¥'869'8/L- 00°000°26L 65°10€'8L9
1obpng o9,  jebpnguionQ ¢ Jebpng 0Z el - 6L, InF

}301d SSOID)

awoasuj [ejo
fAuoyiny Buipuadg g uopels - 63 3oL

pun4 [eJauac) - Ul Jajsuel |
awo2u| snoaue||a3sIN
Aoyiny Buipuadg g uonels - 6y

anuaAay pund ‘juiejy Buiping - gy [ejo
aouejeg pung Buipu3 "4 "IN'g - 08000Z¢
awioou| juels) dlwslog

anuaAay pund juiey Buiping - gy

"A9Y pun4 [elLIOWS\ Joyoueg uyor - 2y |ejol

‘leq puny Buipu3 ‘W'4'r - 020002€
'A9Y pun4 [elJOWSA Jayoue4 uyor - 2y

pung aaAJosay Juswdinbg "usg . gy Jejol
pung-usg Jajsuel] "¥'3'o - 0500507
aoue|eq Bulpus "Y'3'O - 05000Z¢

pung aAlesay uawdinbg 'uag) - ¢y

9NUdAaJ pund [eJauas) - LYy |ejo]

S99 J9sn - 000L0Y

awodu| "osil - 000¥70¥
aouejeg BuiuiBag pund je4ouas - LOSLOY

S9Xe ] JOld N|od/IIIYWeA

soxe] juaiing
S9DJAJag [BN}ORIIU0YD
SNUBA3L pund |e1auds) - Ly
awoouj

0202 Yoie ybnoayy 610z AInp
|en)oy "sA }26png sso R Jjold
J01}S1g uonodloid all4 |einy uepiays

siseq ysen
02/20/v0

Nd Lb:v



Z obed

%€ TS 6L LLL'9ve- 00°005'9LS 12'82€'0.C

%00 00°000'05- 00°000'05 000
%00 00°000°05- 00°000°05 000

%00 00°000'05- 00°000'05 000
%00 00°000'52Z- 00°000'52 000
%00 00°000'G2- 00°000'G¢2 000

%86 79 6L LLL'OFL- 00°00G'9L¥ 12'82€'0/2
%8 6. 0§'#90'2- 00°000'5€ 05'5€6'L2
%S 68 86'%19'C- 00°000'62 20'68¢€'2¢
%028 ¥6'26¥'G- 00°005'0€ 90°200'G2
%¥ 7€ L€ ¥6E'9)- 00°000'5¢C 69'609'8
%06 68'1796'0- 00°000'00} L1'GE0'E6
%9'LZL 18'89G'/ 00°000'GE 18°895'2Y
%0 ¥C 9L'0v6'eT- 00°005°'L€ ¥8'655°L
%688 v9'E9L ') 00°005°0} 9€'9¢¢'6
%00 00°000'02- 00'000°02 000
%6'€C €Lve0'6l- 00°000'G2 /8'G96'G
%6°LT 66°0LY'vL- 00°000°02 10'68S'S
%0°0- L€°000°9Z- 00°000'92 1E°0-
%L L9 G2 659'0)- 00°000°cE TV 2 WA

1ebpng jo <,  106pngJanQ $ 19bpng 0Z 48N - 6L, Inr

pung jelsudag - |00 [ej0L
Aouabunuosn - gg k101

Aouabunuosn - 001009
Aouabunuo) - 90

siajsuel] - GO |eIOL

pung anesay "dinb3z jesaudan) - 009005

aoueudjutey Buip(ing - 00£00S
si9jsueld] - G0

S9JIAI9G pue |eud)e| - Z0 [el0l

aouelnsu| - 008002
salddng ST - 059002

sailnNn

uoleanpsg g [oAel |
aoueuajuie g siledoy
S99 |euoIssajold

swiojiun ® 3dd

snoaue|[a2sIN
juels

soljddng |essuan
Bunsa] juswdinbg

juswdinbg
S221AI8S olpey B Yyojedsig
S92IAI9S pue |elIdlel - Z0
pund [etaulg - 10O
osuadxg

02Z0Z yase ybnouyy 610z AIne
[enjay "sA }2bpng ssoT @ Mjoid

JoLI)SI Uon93j0id all4 [einy ueplLiays

siseg ysen
02/20/v0

INd Lv:v



¢ obed

%6°95 26'€0G'v62- 00°000'¥89 8t 961'68¢
%00 00°000'¥89- 00°000'¥89 000
8 961'68€
%L°G. 16'628'8G1L- 00°000'2£9 60°0L1'8.Y
%89 \Z'eLL'ST 00°000'22 6,928l
%89 \Z'elL'se- 00°000'22 6,928l
%0 6.°160'709'}- 00'92L'v71L9'L LZ¥E9'0L
%00 00'9GZ'v5- 00°95¢'¥S 000
%E'V 6.'G9€'6E2- 00000052 LZ¥E9'0L
%00 00°0.¥'0LE L- 00°0L¥'0LEL 000
%L 00°222'S- 00°22¥'S 00°00Z
%00 00°222's- 00'222's 000
%0001 000 00002 00°002
%G'Z 00°2.6'901- 00°GZS'LLY 00'8¥5'0L
%00 00°62S'Liv- 00°62S'LLY 000
00'8¥G'0L
Jabpng jo v, jobpng JanQ § jobpng 0Z JelNl - 6L, Inr

s,1IN3 '8 dlpaweled/1aybyadid [ejol

19430 - S,LINT '8 dIpaweled/ioyybuyaild
Jlpawesed - 950004
s,LINT ' S1powesed/o3ybyadid

Jels sAjessIUIWPY
lloifed - L0
foyiny Buipuads 6 '1S - 600 |e30L
welboid uonerdaiddy - 0600012
fyioyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600
pungd ‘jurel Buipjing - 800 lejoL

g43n utey Buipjing [ejol - 1800012
"Bpig deaydn pue sieday "4 IN°g - 0800012
sopeabdp juelig osjwsiag

pung ‘juiely Buipjing - 800

[eldoway Jayosueq uyof - 200 |ejoL
843N |elJowsy Jaydued r [ejo] - 1LL000LC
sSpiemy |[enpiAipuj ‘W4 - 0200012

el oW\ Jayosued uyopr - 200

pund aal1asoy Juswdinb3 jesauas . go0 jeloL

g43N soy bg uay |ejol - LSLOLE
aseyaind uswdinb3 "y'3'9 - 05101€
pun4 aasessy juawdinbg jessusan - o0

020Z Yyode ybnoayy 6102 AIne
|en)oy "sA }3@bpng ssoT R 1joid
1914381 uonoIdj0.id dadl{ |einy ueplidysg

s|seg yse)
02/20/v0

Nd b-v



p obed

%0001 90°26£'9LS°L 00'0 90'26€£°9LS°)
%0°9¢ €6°2/0'€.0'e- 00'8.9'86.'F /t°009'62L'L
%00 00°000'0€L- 00°000°'0EL 000
%00 00°000'0€L- 00°000'0¢€1L 000
%989 ¥, 9¢¥'G59- 00'005°280°'C 92'€90'ZEY' |
90°0-
%y 6% £1°8G/- 00°00G'L YxARi
%Z'GL 60°€L0'2S- 00°000°0L2 16°986°/G)
%8'v9 €1°€//'8¢- 00°000°0L1L 12922\ .
%169 L'869'G6- 00°000'0LE 6G LYEVLC
%Z0LZ 08°265'.2 00°000'SZ 08°265'2S
%E'9LL 67'629°L 00°000°01 67°629'LL
%6°Cl 00°€.S'Eh- 00°000'0S 00°22¥'9
%028 8G'€LG'O 00°000'0S Zrosy'sy
jobpng o0 9, yobpng JonQ ¢ jobpng 0Z {elNl - 6L, INP

awodu[ }aN
asuadx3 jejo L
g43 pejendoiddeun - 20 [ejoL

g43n - 00002
943 pejendosddeun - 20

lloihed - Lo [e30L

13y} - lodhed - L0

oouelnsuj juswlojdwaun - 00610)
Sd3d - 0080l

vOld - 004101

dduelnsu| yjyesH - 00901
uonesuadwon ,SI9NJOAM - 00ST0L
awl]-ued - 190001
juswesinquioy AY - 090001

- Wil | JOAQ- sesuadx3 |joihed - 25000)

020z ya.se ybnouyy 610z AInr

lenjoy "sA }abpng ssoT % J1joid
Jo1)SIg Uon23)0ld all4 [einy uepLdYS

siseg yse)
02/20/v0

Nd ¥y



Ll Jo | abed

66'StY'E saljiqery ysodaq waild - 0112

|eJapad 3sii4 ¥ IseydIN ‘BollIa 0Z02/LE/E0 Boeyafed
G6'GlS'e saiiqer ysodaq Yauda - 0112

jeiapad 1s1i4 7 |alueq ‘suiwwng 0Z02/LE/C0 ¥ooyshed
€5'608'G saliiqel] usodsq auq - 0112

lesapad isii4 Y uoser ‘emoid 0Z02/1£/£0 yoayohked
£9°/92'¢ solIIqei] Jisodsq 10a.11d - 0412

[el1apad isiid 1 Apnr ‘uapasig 0Z0zZ/1E/C0 yosyshed
80°'¥6¥'0L L- IvLlOL
0L %01~ saniiqert 10/hed - 00Le 8o1MRg ||01Aed SN0OGHIND
88'285'9/- saiIgel usodaQ 081 - 0L L 20109 ||0IAed SH0OEHIND
L. selliqer jjoJAed - 0042 801nIag [[0hed $H00GHOIND
idda saniger jloiAed - 0012 #o1M8g ||01hed SY0OGHIND
00°G18'0 salj|iqel |jolAed - 0012 801183 ||01hed SY00GHIIND
¥£'€59'0- saujiger ljoiAed - 0012 8o|ueg ||0ihed sHoogHIND
¥£'€59'0- - 0012 20118G ||0JAed Sy00gH2IND
20'96S°1- - 00Le 201038 (|0JAed $300gHIIND
20'965'L- -00LZ 22188 ||0iARg SHOOGYRIND
00°21L€'0L- - 00l 201098 [|01ked SH0OGHIND
00°601- sasuadxd ||j0Jked
00'L¢e- sasuadx3 ||joihed
0S'L€- sasuadx3 |joihed

leiopad sii4 891138 ||0JAed SH00GHIAND 0Z0Z/0L/C0 }93yo Ainger
000 8|qefed sjunoooy QIO 6102/60/01 L€90-81 g

|eJapad 3sdig vaag4do o0zoe/elico }o9Yyo-jud iilg

junowy pred JUNoO92Y way aweN ajeq wnN adAL
0202 ysien
lteya@ ¥29Y9
0Z/€0/0

JoLI}SIJ UOI9}0.d ddi4 [eANY UeplIdYS

Wd L2l



LL Jo Z abed

/1'699'¢ saliiqer] ysodaq 1021Q - 0L L2

|eJapa 3sild N yelep ‘poasald 0Z0zZ/LE/0 yo9yshked
68'zzl'e salliger ysodsq e - 0112

|edapad 3siig IN Se|oydIN ‘Isazzod 0Z0Z/LE/E0 yosyosfed
15°8GS'G saniiqer] isodeq o810 - 0L L2

|eJapad ysily 0 Haqoy 20N 0202/1S/€0 yooyoahed
Al R AR A salliqer ysodeq 841G - 0112

|elapad sl d Pleuoy ‘uoswodlely 0Z0Z/L€/0 yo9ysked
Lr'6SL'e saljiiqer] ysodaq 18id - 0L Le

|eJapad jsilq V Yeueyosez ‘ybie7 0z0z/1LE/€0 y99yohed
206l saniliqer ysodeq 081 - 0L1L2

|eJapad 3siig Q malpuy ‘uosialay| 0zZ02/L€/S0 yoayosfed
§9'092°9 sailqel ysodsq pang - 0112

|eJapad isiiy ¥ ueag ‘aIXOH 0Z02/1€/€0 %oayshed
ZL'eEv9'e saljiqer] ysodaq j08ua - 0112

|elapad 3siiy4 g |slueq ‘JawoH 020Z/1£/£0 3o8yafed
pe129'e saniqer ysodaq 1081 - 0L L2

jelapad isii4 d uepuaig ‘WeH 0Z0Z/L€/€0 yosyafed
9€vel'y saniiqel] ysodaq 102i1d - 0L L2

|elapo4 3sii4 3 euuo( ‘JswiweH 0zZ0Z/LE/S0 yoayoked

juhowy pled JunosdYy way awepN ajeq wnN adA)
0202 Yysiep
[I2ETa PIBET g
02/€0/%0

}o14)S1J UORIS)0Id alld [einy UepLIBYS

Nd 2L:Ch



L1 Jo ¢ abed

92'G¥e- Iv1iol
STve- abeysod % so|ddng 8210 - 009202
08°0¢- abejsod ¢ senddng soWo - 009202
lz'o8l- abejsod 3 salddng 8540 - 009202 0202/1 /20 82£88012 na

lelapad isiid4 BdJusWYy suonnjog uoued 0Z0Z/60/€0 auluQ  o8yo-jwd liig
g99lz'e- saniliqer |101Aed - Q0LZ uononpap |[oihed

{eJapad sl suonhjog juawalnay spimuoneN 0202/60/c0 auluo ¥oays Ajigen
00°00.- sanliqelT |10iAed - 0012 sang

|eJapa 3sii4 198 18207 AS||BA 3SBM 0Z0Z/0/£0 auljuQ %99yo Auiqen
L¥'028- IVL10L
08'6¢ce- H4.98¢ VSINWO
19°08%- ar G086/VSIA D

|eispa4 sl spaed D 0202/£0/€0 auljuo 3}93Yyo
89°/€6'0 saniiqer] isoda@ 30 - 0L1e

[eJapad 3sii4 " %91I9paid ‘1943H 020Z/1€/€0 yo8yohed
Lg'LoL'9 soiiqei] ¥sodaq a1d - 0L L2

|eJapad 3sii4 3 alseT ‘sewoyl 0z0z/LE/e0 yosyshed
61°/¥0'L sal|iqer] ysodaq paud - 0112

|elapag jsii4 ¥ uoule( ‘az|nyag 0zZ0zZ/L€/E0 yoayafed
86°/89'C Y10l
62,2191 sapiiqer ysodsq 02.Q - 0412
61°6.0'L saljjiqel] ysodaq waua - 0112

|elape4 jsii4 Y euuezng ‘ueky 0z0zZ/LE/E0 %o3ydhed

junowy pred N0y way| aweN ajeq wnpn adA]
0202 Yaie|y
[re3aq 329y9o
02/€0/t0

101431 UORI9}0.d ddi4 [einy UBpLBYS

Wd ZL:2i



L1 jo  abed

6.'G6¥- se9 [eINjeN - 004202 6 1S 0202/2L/£0 liig
|e1apad isi Se9) |ednieN MN 0202/ZL/€0 suluQ  ¥P8YD-Iuwd g
98°€86'LL- SY3d - 008+0L
lesapad iS4 waysAg Juswainay seakojdwy dlgqnd 0202Z/ZLIC0 auluQo 399Yo
ov'ZLL- Seo [eInjeN - 001202 1618 0202/92/20 1618 g
lelapad isiid seBjjausa4 0202Z/1L1/C0 auluo  Nd3YH-Jwd jig
oL'18z-
LO0b- Mod MS 104
60'LyZ- auoyds(a] - 00£Z02 0202/2 /20 e
[elopa Isid SS3[AUIM\ UOZIIBA 0Z0Z/0L/IS0 auluo  ¥d3yoH-jwd |Iig
YO¥6L- lemag g 191BAN - 000202 6 1S 0202/52/20 g
[elapag isild uepuays jo Ao 0zZ0zZ/0L/0 auluo  YdP3yo-jud g
G6'cLe- auoyds|a] - 00£Z0T 61S 0202/11/20 g
lesapag isig yurlinuad 0z0z/01L/g0 auluo  yP8yd-juid |Iig
59'66- Ayou308|3 - 002202 86 1S 0202/81/20 e
lesopa isiig 39d 0Z0Z/04/€0 auluo  }d3Yo-jwd g
GE° /85" Ayouoe|3 - 002202 61S 0202/12/20 g
lesopad isiy 39d 020Z/0L/€0 auluo  ¥d8YD-jwd |Iig
9’ LLL- Ayouos|3 - 002202 161S 0202/12/20 [[E=]
jesapa jsid 39d 020Z/0L/S0 auuo  ¥dPayo-jwd g
16'88€'82-
vLovL'L2- qer |josked - 00LZ
£8°8¥T'L- saligel ||olked - 0012 8duBINSUI yyeaH
lesapad 3sat4 IshiL adlAlag sjyausg svfojdw 0Z0Z/60/50 auluo  393yo Miger
junowy pied JUNO22Y way| aweN ajeq wnn adA1
0202 ysiepy
jreja@ %o8y9

J9143S1g UORI3}0Ud 2414 [einy ueplays

Iviol

vioL

02/€0/10

WNdzL:2l



L1 jo g abed

99'88¢-
[ANAA awodu| "osIN - 000¥0F
00'6S- Bwody| "3sIN - 000¥0Y
8G°6¢- Swodu| "osiINl - 000¥0%
e8¢l Swoou| "SI - 000101
A NAN dwiodu| osIy - 00070
FA AR awosu| "SI - 000¥0Y sjuawAed asenbg
ledspad 3siiq 101IsIq 414 A3 |BA ISOM 0202/Z1LIS0 00192 393y
¥ 8- auoyds|a] - 00£Z0Z 0c0¢/82/20 g
|eJopad isdi4 yurAinuad 0z0z/61/£0 aulluo  YIdyd-jud g
0G6°69- 1amag R IsjeAA - 000202 1618 020¢2/9¢/20 ng
|eJepad 3sii4 JouysIq 19)ep aUleld pay-jleng 020Z/8L/€0 aullUQ  XI3yD-ijwd g
99'G8lL- uonosjjoD sbeqies - 00LE0Z 61S 0202/62/20 ge4 g
[eJspad 3sild a1sepm uobalQ UILISaM 0Z0Z/8L/E0 suluQ  o9yd-ijwd g
00'0v- Jamag @ I91BM - 000202 86 1S 020¢2/62/20 g
|eJapad sy ussy Jajepp onsawoq sjepluiad 0z02/91L/€0 sullug  YI3yd-jud liig
LO0vL- samiiqel |loiked - 0L uoponpap |joihed
|eJapad 3sii4 QBl}Y 0202/€LIE0 aufjuo %98y Anpigen
g8'60¢- sel|ddng asnoH @ |eUONUESr - 022202 (A ARRATAY] ligd
|edspad isiig sBundg [e3slud 0Z0zZ/ZLIS0 aujjlupg  o9yD-jwd g
oL'Lz- SED [elnieN - 00120cC 86 1S 020¢/5¢/20 g
|edapad 3sdi4 Se9 [ein}BN MN 0202/CL/€0 aulluQ  Xo8yo-ijud g
junowy pied UNo22Y woy swepN ajeq wnp adA)
0202 Yyolien
[feyaQ %o8y9
02/€0/¥0

JOLISIQ UORILJ0Id 3414 [BINY UBPLBYS N



L1 jo g ebed

00'25- SUOIjO8|3 pue S8DIAISS Joid - 006002 0z02/62/20 g

|esopad isiig sjen Adod 020zZ/ZLico 20192 M93yD-jud jitg
0§'1¥2- eoueusUIBN S[DIUBA - 012002 0Z02/¥1L/20 sl6z g

jesapad 3si1d se|leq jo AID 0Z0Z/ZLIS0 90192  M99ydD-jwd g
L2 ¥E9'0L- 'Bpig deaxdn pue Jleday "J'IN'G - 0800012 olwstes 0Z0Z/L€/1L0 8.£2L ng

[esopad isiid Od ‘s199)yoly abunr JaA uosied 0Z0Z/zZ1/eo §018Z  99ud-jwd g
00°056- spunoig pue ‘dng uley ‘6pig - 012202 /618 0202/52/20 161 g

lesepad )siid 071 uonanisuo) JojheL ueug 0Z0Z/ZL/E0 #0192  99yD-jwd g
8€°08Z'L- IV1OL
v.L'€61- 10 '8 19nd - 005002
LT8¢ 11O % 184 - 005002 0202/v2/20 0065££0 g
69'50¢- 1O 8 184 - 005002
(AR (10 8 194 - 005002 0202/01/20 £1€6€£€0 g

[e19pad )sdld "09 |10 Janeyyalg 0202Z/2LIE0 €019Z 934D~ jwd g
98 v¥e- IvLOL
96'22)- 110 8 12n4 - 005002
06°L2l- lO %8 i8nd - 005002 JuswssINqUISY 0Z02/01/20 abeajiw g

leiaped )siiy 109g ‘uapaaig 0Z0Z/ZL/0 20192  399yd-jwd g
08'2s- IViOL
89°ce- awoou| "asI - 000¥0Y
rANGIS 3awiodu| “OsI - 000Y0F m«c®E>mn_ m;m:cw

[e1opad isid "JoU3SI@ 8114 MIod MS 0Z0Z/ZLIE0 10192 %99YD

junowy pled JunoddYy way aweN ajeq wnN adA]
0202 Yyaien
|1e3aQ %29yo
0zZ/€0/t0

1013S1g UONI3}0Id all4 [einy ueplidys

WNd Zi:C)



L1 jo g abed

00°26- suonduasgns % send - 000£02 0202/22/20 leak | e
jeapagisild i9ys16ay-sMaN 020Z/Z1/c0 61192  99yd-lwd g
0Lv6l'e- vioL
0L'8ey- Mlod MS Jod
09045 s|edisAud - 00££02 0202/20/€0 g
09°0vL'L- alld Asjlep 1s9pn o4
0v'G50'L- sieaisfyd - 00££02 0202/€0/20 sjeaisAyd na
[esapad isii aleD YjjeaH ajelpawiw a||IAUUINOIN 0Z0Z/ZLISO 81192  98ud-lud (iig
05'290'L- qeyay @ salddng ail4 - 029002 Weoy 0Z0z/01/20 g
lesopad 3sa14 09 KiojIeN 0Z02/21/£0 2119 M99ydD-jwd g
00°LL- IvioL
s suuojun - 00¥20Z
00°01- suuojlun - 00¥20Z
00z suJojun - 00¥202 Juswiasinquiley 0202/¥2/20 Ing
lesapa isiid Uy ‘UOSWODIRN 0Z0Z/ZLIE0 9LL9Z  %I3yd-ud |iig
§6°1L8€'Z- IvioL
Ly'Lee- saiddng SINT - 069002 0202/¥2/20 09296 g
¥G'GGP- alld AsjleA 1sapn 104 0Z0zZ/ELI20 adAMm g
£8'65P- alld Asj{eA ISOM 104 0202/21/20 aanm g
85’ L sa||ddng SINT - 059002 0Z0Z/L 1120 619¢/6 g
16'9.¢- saliddng SIN3 - 059002 0Z0z/0L/20 ¥62EL6 ng
£¥'00¢- aud As|jeA 1sopn 104 0Z02/€0/20 adnm lng
6LGey- sallddng SINT - 059002 0202/€0/20 62¢L.6 g
lelapad isiig "ou| ‘ysissy-a)iT 0Z0Z/2LIE0 SLL9Z  d28YD-juwd g
Jjunowy pied JUNO22Y way sweN ajeq wnn adAL
0202 Yyaie
I'e3aq 3o9yo
0Z/€0/¥0

J9113S1Q UORDS)0Id a1l [eIny UeplIBys Nd 2172



L1 Jo 6 abed

00'606'L-

00°00¢-

0o'see-
0S'v9l-
05'0L-

00°05-

vO'SLL-
Lo'ee-
co'9r-
L0'9v-

00ov-

6y
86'8-

L6711
L6/}

SU0I108|3 pue s8dIMBS JOoid - 006002
lelspad isiid

‘e pue swelbold Jeaindwo? - 008E0Z

jeiopad isii4

SUO0I}039|] puB SBOIAISS Joid - 006002
SUO[}98|3 puB SIS Joid - 006002
|eJapad sl

Buiuiel} uswabeuely - 0£2002
|elapad isiid

J|od MS 104
all4 Ao|[eA 1SOAN 104
uoneonpg g jeAel]

leJapad jsild

suonduosang % seng - 000£02
{eJopo 3sii4

310d AAS 104

all4 A9|lBA 1SOAN 104

9s0H 'p Juswdinb3 aui4 - 019002
|e19pad isild

Builq SouBINqWY 0Z0Z/.Z/Z0
971 959 ubisaq swalsAs 0Z0Z/ZLIEO

SUsSgaM 0¢0c/EL/Co
suljweans 0¢0zZ/iZL/c0

0202/6¢/20
971 3oH s9ads 0Z0Z/21L/E0

0¢0¢/81/20
HO Jo uoneld0ssy oLsiq [e1dadg 0Z0Z/ZLiED

JuswasInquiay 0Z0Z/80/€0
Yeuew ‘N03sald 0Z0Z/ZLIE0

0co0e/8¢/co
‘Ulwpy 8210 adlAlag alld ¥O 0202/21/€0

uep

9219¢

994

§C19¢

L(42:14

€Ci9¢e

02/0v/0¥

(44 %:14

XA %:14

0906.¢
\f4%:14

ing
394D~ jud litg

nd
398yDd- Jud litg

ng
394D~ jud |ilg

g
329YD- 1ud |ilg

g
399YD-jud g

Ing
329Y9d-jud lilg

g
3}o8Y3- juid Il

violL

IviolL

vioL

wnowy pred

JUN029Yy

way

0202/1.2/20
fiddng BuibBo 3semyHoN 0Z0Z/Z1/E0
aweN 3jeq
0202 YyaJen
I'eyaQ 329y

J0U3SIg UO28)0Id 314 [eany ueplsys

wnpN

adA]

02/c0/v0

Wd ZLch



L1 jo oI abed

00'59¢- 3dd ? sinouin| - 0L¥00Z
06°2£¢- ddd B sjnouiny - 0L¥002
6L0L- @oueUsjUlelN 8[9IUSA - 012002
STLL- obejsod @ saliddng 800 - 009202
Sree- aoueusiuiely SdIUBA - 01.L002
96'92/- qeysy ¢ selddns ail4 - 029002
1A A% IO % 18nd - 005002
1116 QoUBUBIUIEIN BJOIUBA - 012002
01'G¥5- Bulurei) a4 - 012002
6v'6- qeyay @ sellddng aild - 029002
zr'oc- qeysy @ sel|ddns @14 - 029002 pJed Jpasd uo s|liq 9SIN 0202/ L/E0 g
lesoped 1s114 1oISIq 8114 A8j[BA ISOM 0Z02/2LIE0 8Z19Z  99yd-iwd g
00'zey- IYLOL
ov'6Z- Aod MS Jod
08°85- auld As|[eA SO 104
08'8¢- Buisiuanpy - 00¥£02
00°Gl- BuisiueApy - 00¥£02 0202/L0/€0 ing
00°Gl- BuisiuaApy - 00E02
ov'62- dlod MS Jod
08'86- ail4 Asjjep 1sapn Jod
08'85- Buisiaapy - 00v£02
00'86- Buisiuenpy - 00¥£0Z 0202/10/1.0 Lzev g
lesapad 3sa1d pleog unaling 8yl 0z02Z/ZL/CO 1219  99yd-jwd JIig
junowy pled junoaay aweN ajeq wnn adAL
020¢ yaien
I'€32d %2340 02Z/€0/¥70

JOLI3SIg UOND9}0.d dll4 [edny ueplays

NdZl:cl



L1 jo L) abed

66'S0L- aul4 As|leA 1sop 104 0c0e/ZLico ¢ZSE0SES AdAM ng

|eJspad jsid 077 IedIpaA @3J] punog 0202/Z1L/€0 0€L9C  Y9o8yD-iuwd g
sezey'e- S82IAI8S olpey 2 yojedsiq 0coe/viico yole g

|eJopad 3sidid Kousby uonesiunwwo) [IyweA 0zZ0zZ/ZLI0 62192 99yD-uwd g
22°80v'v- Iv1i0L
00'9¢!L- SUONO9|] puk SBVINISG JOId - 006002
8¥'g- suuojun - 00¥20T
€€l 3dd % sihouiny - 0Lv00C
008/~ Bulutell SIN3 - 022002
00°02- Buulesl SNT - 022002
gL Ll saiddng |elauag
GL6lL- Bujutes| an4 - 012002
Se9l- SSAJUSDUL pue SPIEMY - 028€02
L9've- SSAIUSOUI pUB SpIeMY - 0Z8E€0C
LG vy Bulutel| aui4 - 012002
0Z'6€9- BulutelL SN3 - 022002
80°Zl¢- Buutel] SW3 - 022002
85°¢- Buluiel) 8114 - 012002
6£°G2- abeysod @ selddng 82410 - 009202
0091~ abejsod @ sajddng 890 - 009202
GS50l- ebejsod 3 saddng 9040 - 009202
00°9%- sa1|ddng |ejsuag
08've- abeysod % salddng 200 - 009202
00°0¢- abejsod @ saliddng 92130 - 009202
86°LLL- 3dd 8 sjihouin] - 01002
86°0S- Buyuiel aud - 012002
€9'vL- abejsod @ sallddng 80O - 009202
oL'cey- Buiutes SNI - 022002 s{l'q 02/0%/0% 020¢/L LIE0 juiol

unowy pied junoosoy woy| saweN ajeq wnp adA|
0202 Yyaien
[12ETa PIBEIT)
02/€0/%0

191431 UOI}29}01d all4 [einy uepldYS

[}'I- FA A



| JuaWsaje)s 0} PalIoU0Dal Sajedlpullp

T T T T

16°662'216'G $[(61°67) 201001 $[G16019v2)  §[Zv98ezsi$ [€£z16'es09 §] sjejo
¢5'266'268'7 $ [5008-  [r89e5'8S 0008 00°0$ yL 097 798y $ £709/dI97
2676.°950'L $ (0108~ [ezvests  [00'000°S01$- 11188818 [296/6701'L $ 7887/dI91
£9/L'15  $000$ 0003 62902'1$- 000V /28 | €9Zv9vT  $ jueg eiquinjoQ/I8sjun|o|
89926 $]005zs- 0003 98'206'€1$- 06695018 [ veezrly  $ yueq eiquinjoAousIq|
JONVIVE | S334 |1SIYFLNI| IVMVIAHLM | 11ISOd3d | JONVIvE ._

020¢ ‘1 € Udien
Bunes|y pieog 020z |11dy 104 2ouBRg pun4 Loday ysed

POUISIA Siid Jjjod MS



SW Polk Fire District

12:48 PM
04/02/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis March 2020
Mar 20
Income
4200 - Current Property Tax 18,216.53
4210 - Deliquent Property Tax 658.54
4310 - Interest on Investments 10,477.17
4830 - Miscellaneous Revenue 33.68
4949 - Transfer In GF-Firefighter 27,740.00
Total Income 57,125.92
Gross Profit 57,125.92
Expense
6000 - Materials & Services
Dispatch Services 9,827.43
Equipment Testing & Maint. 281.98
General Supplies 154.65
PPE 64.90
Repairs & Maintenance 1,257.05
Travel & Education 927.10
Utilities 786.06
6400 - Firefighter Appreciation 15,872.29
6455 - Insurance-Property/Liab -712.50
6463 - Contractual Services 50,754.97
6465 - Legal/Professional Fees 4,188.52
6600 - Miscellaneous 25.15
Total 6000 - Materials & Services 83,427.60
8000 - Capital Outlay
8502 - Faciliites (Stations) 42,460.65
Total 8000 - Capital Outlay 42,460.65
9901 - Transfer to Station 130 27.740.00
Total Expense 153,628.25
Net Income -96,502.33

Page 1



} abegq

Kepng |endes - 0oo0g 1BI0L
i - Zos8
Grozy'see (suone3s) sayoed - Zo:
smAnin 11 ddy - 1058
. _- 00°000°042'S ow.vov“vom EwEwow_nwmm”“u:umﬂm.:M - 0058
i 00'000'652'¢ SCISLOIRE dinba fages _w%_a:o 1endes - 0008
%6°G 0v'565'256'2- 00°000'15€2 000
%6 S}'v86'0LE'e- 00°000'00} 8010128 3994 - 0002 |E30L
%YL 00°000°001- ‘962 . 913G - 208L
%0°0 981990 8S 192Q L10Z Sauas -
ey Isalau| Ao . 1082
np 00°000'G6€ 93'199'L0L jediouad A9 1990 \._,n.mummwmwm : wmw\.
. I 00'000'00Z 00°000'561 R e o
%b'8L ¥1°8€€'86- 00°000'G6 + 000 !
: . . ) =T
Nowwwv MWW 000 S99JAIBG B S[ellel - 0009 IejoL
(4
%00 68°208'€LS - S391A19S ¢ S|EMSIEI - 0009
00'0¥8'v0L = 18430 ! SNOSUB(BISIY - omww
180161 | Buay - §
o LL2E0' 6L 000 . 0.°655'2 asuadxy juelg mwon;u%wﬁ“.:wmmu . 0059
N L S 5% euolssajoid/ieba - sov9
%00 0e'0bb'z- 00'000° 000 i
%eLS 00°000's- 00°000'¢ 8€'958'L€ mwu_?_n m._ B Susatisul. £5i5
%00 00°000'G~ 0000522 2G'EV0'05€ qer/Ausdold
%0°0 8€'95E'Y 00°009'tLY 0s°L2L'2L ddy Jaybiauld - 009
%8GLL 8v'955' 124 00°000'51 Lca1zios HoReoa.ddy sapIpn
%C VL '822'2- , , leABdL
_,Mm.mm 0s 0002’95 58°896'S uoneanp3
6" 125'ge- 00'005'8 8v'L65'e asueusjusey g siiedoy
%E'ES SL'LYS'e 00°000't S 3dd
%102 z520 o vm.mvh\, saddng |esausn
g . 00°005'6 eoskL 7urep g Bugsay juswdinbg
vS2re'sL 00°000'0} 82'825'c utein e aiss yoyedsig
%6°60€ 8E¥82'2- 00°000's Lerlege IAI2G '8 S|ELISYELN - 0009
%e LL LVLY'T 00'000'82 pL'6Lp'ce $89] !
%9°'0S £9'89¢'pe- 00°000'¥S |ouuosiad - 000S [230L
%0l 98°025'02- .
%0°29 06'220' uojjesuadwog SIOYIOM - €305
00'000's 06'2.0'c S |auuosiad - ooow
'226'L- : addeun - 666
e OFdecil 00'000' leg pund bulpu3 pajepdo, asuadxg
%8519 012261~ 000
%S'l9 00'000'022 oud sso19
"000'022- ,
o 00°000 16°686'920'L awoau] [ejoL
ek 0'085'219'2
SV P65'28G'9- B - 15°686'v20'L aouejeg Buluuibag - gg6y
%SEL . 00'085'219'L . 123uByRII4-49 Ul J3jsuel] - 66y
€V'v65'285'9- i 000 8NUBASY SNOBUE|IBISIK - 0S8Y
%SEL - oo.ovm.—mm 9 oo.ovn.NN SJUSWISAAU] UO }SBIB3U] - GLEY
00°0¥5'165'9- oo.ovh.NN mw.mvm.ww xe1 Auadoig Juanbiag - oLz
%0°0 000 00°000'65 B.wwo.mor xe| Auadold aLIng - 00z
%0700} L'vs0'8e- 00°000'00L £6'6€8'81 awoou|
%0°6% 15'929'6 00°000's} 8L'ces'L¥8
%9601 mm.mww“m 00°00£'€98
%9521 cg'ogyLe- 0Z 481 - 61, Inr
%526 j96png siseg yse)
1ebpng J8n0 §
21201170
abpng Jo % 0
1oop ’ QNON :O-_NE :m:o.:.: QFON >_=H-
) 07 ® Mjolid
|enjoy “SA “__wm—u:m $so7 %

WNd Z¥:2)
RigsIg alld Yiod MS



Z abed

%0001 £5°2LL1L0Z" 00°0 €5°ZLL10Z-
%9l 06°188'G8E'9- 00'085'219'Z 01'869'922'L
%0700} 000 00°000'0S 00°000'05
%0°001 000 ooovi'le 00°0vL'L2

yabpng jo %

186png JaA0 §

1ebpng

0C JeA - 6L 1IN

awoau| 19N
osuadxg |ejoL

Aouabuguog - 0266
0€} uone;s o) Jajsuel] - L066

020z ya4ep ybnoays gLoz Alne
|en}oy “sA jabpng ssoT R 14oudd
oS adld Mjod MS

siseg ysen
02/20/¥0
INd 2¥:21



| abegq

ot L2e- Iaviol
ov'lee- ssilln 0202/€0/€0 na
jueg eiquin|od 0186 - MS - 8001 damod alioed 0z0c/6Lie0  SwUO 3}99yQ-jwd Ii'g
€e'Z9l- viol
€e29l- sagnn 0202/€1/20 na
jueg eiquinjod 086 - MS - 8001 urilimuag 0202/50/€0 SuliuQ 323yo- jwd jiig
00'618- av.ioL
00°8-
00°LLG-
jueg eiquinjod Z¢8e6 - STOA - 6001 funog yjod 0202/92/€0 20 338yD
00°G¢- V1oL
00'se- Snoaue||aosiy - 0099
jueg eiqun|od 086 - MS - 8001 0202/9L/€0 ¥98Yyd
S0°0- V1oL
S0°0- snoaug|[adsiiA - 0099
di9T puog - 900} 0202/20/€0 o949
0lL°0- VIOl
ol'o- Snosue|32sIN - 0099
v88Y dI97 - L001 0202/20/€0 398yd
junouwy pred UNO2dY aweN a)eq wnN adAL

0202 yadepy

lle3od }99yo
}oLRsIq adld qjod AMS

0z/zoiv0
d 2521



Z abed

00'0le- IviolL

00'0L2- S$82IASG |BNJOBIJUOYD - €919 0c0Z/eLieo g

jueg elquinjoDioyge - MS - 8001 lwoy] ‘Jauuimg 0202/ZLie0 veL9 Ao8YD-jud liig

00°68L'GL- avioL
00'68L'GL- dvSO1 44 - 0L0¥

jueg elquinjod g£86 - STTOA - 6001 dvs0/vaado 0zZ02/9L/cn oie ¥99yd

6T’ 16- Y101l
Ge'L6- Bupes|y ssauisng - 0¥V

juegd eiqun|oD ZE€86 - STOA - 6001 aer ‘suillio 020¢/elico 602 p -1 bo]

000 av.LOoL

jueg elqunjod Z€86 - ST10A - 6001 ‘peig ‘Janeam 020Z/2Lig0 802 3¥o3yd

86°99- Iviol

86°99- saln 0202/60/€0 g

yueg eiqunjod 0¥86 - MS - 800} ssauisng wnJjoadg 0202/92/€0 auluo 3q93YD-jud lilg

¥0°065- Iv.iol
85°6¢€- QeYsy - 0¥y
66°61- SHIO [BUIWON - 0601
L1728 SYIO SOT - 080F
061 ‘Juswdinb3 - 090t
9G'pae- Buyesyy ssauisng - 00V
697" Buiping - ocov

jueg eiqunjod Z€86 - STTOA - 6001 edlIsWY JO jueg 020z/02/€0 Buluo 334D

junowy pied JUNO22Y awenN ajeq wnN adA)
0202 Yade|y
—_W”_.QD V_Uw_.‘_o 02/20/v0

Jousig adid Yjod MS Wd 2521



0629 avioL
0529 s92)u8g Yojedsiq 0coc/LLied LLLS6 li'g

jueq eiquinjod 0986 - MS - 8001 suolnjog ssajalipm 939|dwod 0202/211€0 (4 1) ¥o9YyD- jud [iig
£6'¥9.'6" Iv.LOoL
£6'v9.'6- seoneg Yojedsiq 020¢/01/20 11}=]

jueg eiquinjod 086 - MS - 8001 wajeg jo 10 0202Z/21i20 6€19 3q93Yo-jud lil'g
099.¥'2¢- aviol
§Z'019's- (suoneig) sepoe -
0.'6/.8- 0c0c/LE/N0  PBECL
00°S16- 0coe/Le/l0 gL€2)
§9°120'LC- (suonesg) ssyyioey - 020¢/LE/L0  TlECL

jueq eiquinjod 0¥86 - MS - 8001 Od ‘Sjo8)yoly JIBA uos|ied 020z/2Lie0 8¢gl9 3o8YyQD- Jud Iig
s0'8LlL- L -AKelR
S0'8LL- saniin 0202/8¢/c0 g

jueg eiquinjod 0¥86 - MS - 8001 "du] ‘@dialeg Mejueg sjpuelg 0coz/eLico LE19 }08yd-jud |lig
S0'Gov'v- Iviol
S0'Sov'v- (suonelg) seyoed - Z0s8 0202/v2ico G69¢€ lig

jyueg eiqun|od 086 - MS - 8001 Buiaed 410 IV 0e0z2/2Lic0 9€l9 A29yD- Jud Iiig
62'C.9- Iv1i0ol
62°CL9- S80IAISS [BNIDBIIUOD - €919

jueg elquinjod 086 - MS - 800L  ""1398]0.d adld |einy ueplays 0c0zZ/zLien qel9 3934y

junowy pied JuUnossy awep aled wnpy adA)
0202 Ydden
Jieyaqg Y2oyo 02/20/%0
Jo13sIq 8414 Hjod MS Wd 252



¢ abed

196 W saljddng |eiouagn

009z S234 |BuOISSa}0ld/|eBaT - 6919

a8’ LL- - se||ddng |ejauss

00/09- §934 [BUOISSBJ0Id/|IeBaT - Gop9

ov'6z- saag _mco_mmwuohm\_mmmq . Go¥9

€zo8l'e- s934 |euoissajoid/jeba - Govg

08'Lv- soueusjulel g sieday 0coc/elieo g

89°2.8'6%- SS0IAIDS [ENJOBJUOY - £9¥9 0202/01/€0 na

]:1A s98 |BUOISS3J01d/|E6aT - Gap9 020c/0L/e0 litg
jueg eiqunjod 0¥86 - MS - 8001  ""1393304d all4 [einy uepusysg 0coz/zLieo 9pL9 Yoayo- jwd liig

00°0G- qv.iol

00°05- uoiednpy @ |SABIL 0202/8L/120 “lulen g
jueg eIqUIN[OD 086 - MS - 800 ovas 02oz/ielieo Sv19 }99Yyd-jud liig

00°ct- V10l

os’Le-

os’Le- 020Z/20/c0 ged lig
jueg elqunjo) 0¥86 - MS - 8001 Jejem Aunwwo |[easyary ozozizLieo ba4d%:] 308Yd-juwd Iiig

00°0t- V1oL

00°01- sanin 020¢/62/20 orl g
jueg elquinjod 086 - MS - 8001 ™'V 191\ dlysswoq ajepliied 0zoz/reLieo evL9 ja8yo-juid jiig

¥T'8zL- Iv1iolL

y2'8cl- saiin 0202/92/20 g
sueg BIquIN|oD 0v86 - MS - 800L leinieN AN 0z0zc/ZLico [A4%:] 3}03yd-jud Iitg

b2'er0'L- v1iol

6€°2G€- , UEpUYS 104

6V’ Lye- aoueusjulel  sleday 020e/eg/eo0 'S0 g

e Shb- soueuajUIRl ¥ sneday 020eg/sL/e0 ""ee10 g
jueg elquinjod 0+86 - MS - 8001 dONI 0202/21/e0 3 4%:] 393yo- jud g

junowy pied UNO22Yy aweN ajeq wnn adA)
020¢Z YyoJiepn

I1e3ad 399Yo
oLgsiq adid Jjod MS



g obed

L8 solddng je1auss)
9c'ee- uolileasnp3 B |sABIL
09'6le- uojjesnp3 B |anel |
PS'8GL- uopjeanp3 P |anel ]
6L~ uoneonp3 g |aAelL
oLcL- salddng |ejauss
XA sajddng |eJaua)
00°'8- $8994 |euolIssajold/ieba - gopg
ov'el- sa|iddng |eJauag
00'ce- s3)|ddng [eJauag)
00°0L- s9|iddng |eJeuag
66°6G- 3dd
6¥°'Sc- uoljeanpy B |aAel|
A sa||ddng |e1sus9

G0'gve- uoneanp3 @ |9ABIL 0202/LL/SO e

00'€L2- urel g buiisa ) yuswdinbz 0202/0L/€0 I1E:|

jueg erquinjod 086 -~ MS - 8001 Jo1s1q 841 A3(|BA 3159 M ocoziziieo 0519 32940~ jwd i'g

¥0'291- viol

¥0°/9L- gouBuBjURly B Siieday 0z02/61/20 €13 ng

v Mueg elquuinjoD 0186 - MS - 8001 juswdinb3z yyoN aniL 0z0zZ/zLigo 619 }29yd-juid litg

00001 V1oL

00°001- s33 [euo|ssajold/eba - 6op9 0202/60/€0  yole g

jueg eiquinjod 0786 - MS - 8001 sujjweang 020z/ZLic0 8vL9 3}29Yyd- jud litg

00'sez- VLOL

00'see- so94 |euoissajoid/ebaT - Gop9 0202/62/20 ng

jueg elquinjod 0786 - MS - 8001 2771 34oH 10adg 0zoz/ielieo FA4R:} 398YD-jwd litg

6TvL8'es- Iv.LiOL
08'6- uoneonpg ¥ janel]
LO'EC- uoiEINpP3 ¥ |aABIL
ov'6e- S99 |euolssaj0id/eba - gopg
86°8- Juely % Bupsa] uswdinbg
ov'6e- $884 |BuUolSSajold/ieba - o
9G'L¢- uoneonp3 xR |aAel)
Ls'oe- sa||ddng |eJauag

junowy pied uno2ay aweN ajeq wnn adAL
0202 Yya4ely
[1eyaq }29yH 02/20/%0

Jo13SIQ 8414 Ylod MS Wd 2572}



g obed

yergee'L- IVLIOL
66'29- $994 |BUOISSS)0Id/|leDa - 5o¥9
vl'e- ; 3dd
AR S : 3dd
6G'G- - sanddng |ejsuag)
00'6¢- uoneonp3 B |aAel}
00°0L- uoneonps B |anell
18'6- sa)|ddng |ejaua9)
oecl- ' s9||ddng [esauag)
junowy pied JUNO22Y aweN ajeq wnpN adAL
020¢ Yyadiely
|'eyeg o9y 0Z/20/%0

JouysIq adid Jjod MS : Wd 282}



ssbiey) [ Swowded R

pamojesia B POWSJH '@ PA3(|OoUN

suodaus ysodop Ajyjuow o3 ajtauodal Jou |Im A3y “sabieys s,yjuow yoes o} Aj3oa1Ip 93|91 UMOYS SJUNOLWE ||y

69°60}°¢9¢ ze°882 st S8'9L¥'82.L- 16°G.¢°8 es°2§.'elr 0¢°876'81L9°L 906
% 06 98'86¥'9L | % 0 000 % 8 60°Z9Y'0l- % 0 000 % S5°969'C- 05°.59'6C1 99 0c {eN
% 9S 6v759'L8 % 0 00'005- % € £8'9%9'6t- % 0 000 % 01 89'c0l'ri- 00'S06'StL 64 0cC a=4
% 6€ r£9z9'l9 % 0 00006~ % S¥ z8'20v' LL- % 0 000 % 9l +8'08¢'9z- 00016'651 18 QOc¢ uer
%€l L8ZYE'P L % 0 000 % v €9v/C'eS- % 0 00°0Sc- % Ot 96'89C 'S~ or'ecl'cLL 99 61 98Q
% 61l €2'0r9'sl % C 0C'v.0'C- % < SE'TSL'Th % 00085~ % LE zce'eyl'le- 09092201 %] 61 AON
% Sl S0°.62'6) % S 00'859'9- % 8V L9°Er9'09- % 0 00°00%- % LE 8T'zTs'ee- 00'1zs'sch €L 61 10
% 01 vro0z'cl % S 184612 % ¥ Y 2€2'e9- % | 00°0Sk' 1- % LE GZ'859'05- 00'0s2'sel 8 6l das
% Cl o0lvse'vlL % C 91'8T6'L- % S 90'805°2S- % ¥°Ts0’ - % v V2 oS - 00'68Z°LLL S9 6l Bny
% ¥ er'pClL's % € S8°8ec't- % €S 92'960'69- % | $8°/€9'L- % 6¢ Z8'69%'05- 0c'/99'0E) €L 6l Inr
% S £8'6hF'9 % S 89°100'9- % CS 6l'2/£'Go- % | 00°G¢6- % LE 0.'cl8'gr- 0¥'295'ST) L 6l unr
% € £2°€/0'% % 9 86118 % 09 FAS RS-} % 1 096881~ % 0¢ lgsee'ob- oz'lel'sel 08 61 Aep
% 8 81108 % C A TAN4 % 9S Z£'£89'65- % 0 00°0S1- % PE ceLlg'og- 02'882'901 9 61 1y
% C- orcl9'L- % L P 0¥8's- % SS /8 10'6p- % 0 00'sL- % v 68°90F'9¢- 08'199'68 1S 61 1eN
%  Buipuad % pajosjjooun % pamojjesiq % paNaIlq % sjuawAed sabieysn Sl Yuon

KolleA 1S9/ 1apinoid

Aallen 1s9M Auedwog

0 S32I0AU|

0c0c/Le/e0 90IAJDS JO 31eQ

610¢/10/€0 S0IAISS JO 81eQ

SOILSILY1LS NOILO3TTO0D TVNNNY

£Aalen 1sopp

ozoz/ev



| JusW=ale)s O} Pa|louodal sajedlpu| p

0695z'86)  $[(010) $|9zss  $|wriso'eve) ¢ |ziezviies [oevoroel  § s|ejol
68'816°€  $[01°0$- 9268 00°000'GY$- [€6€6'VS | 9EV06'9Y  $ 07949/dIDT
L0'8EE'76L  $ 10008 [00°0$ y2'159'v0C$- GL'687'SLES | 00005'€8  § Buntosyd ueg sn
| JONVIvE | S334 |1STHILNI| IYMVEAHLIM | 11SOd3d | IONVIVE

Bunesy pieog 0zoz Iudy Jo4

020¢ “1 € Udle

Joue|eg pun4 1oday ysed

Jouysia o114 AS|IDA IsoM




West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS

March 2020
TOTAL
Income
INCOME
Contractual Services 244,011.84
Current Taxes 5,565.52
Miscellaneous 16,291.83
Previous Taxes 316.09
User Fees 40,774.01
Total INCOME 306,959.29
Total Income $306,959.29
GROSS PROFIT $306,959.29
Expenses
Contingency 25,000.00
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Contractual Services 37,879.28
Dispatch Fees 1,836.42
Equipment -25,000.00
Medical Equipment -608.01
Total Equipment -25,608.01
General Supplies 2,043.12
Insurance -2,075.50
Medical Supplies 2,181.64
Misc. Expenses 215.25
PPE -2,899.32
Professional Services 10,753.32
Repairs & Maintenance -2,354.87
Travel & Education 4,894.41
Utilities 3,683.95
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 30,449.69
PAYROLL EXPENSES
Federal Taxes 941/944 12,462.78
FF/EMT 11,196.80
FF/EMT OT 5,538.40
MEDICAL INS 15,604.12
P.E.RS. 8,312.14
Salaries 26,493.62
State Taxes 3,371.43
State Taxes (Employee) 3,080.37
Total PAYROLL EXPENSES 86,059.86
Total Expenses $141,509.55
NET OPERATING INCOME $165,449.74
NET INCOME $165,449.74

Cash Basis Thursday, April 2, 2020 03:05 PM GMT-07:00 11



zh 00:20-LANS Wd £5:20 0202 ‘2 ludy ‘Aepsiny| siseq ysed

% /818 68°8LL'ECL 00°000'6.9 11°188°GSS S3OIAHIS 2 TVIHILYN [EloL
% GE'L8 688¥0'v 00°000'2E LL'1S6°L2 samN
% LE€09 L6'EG6'S 00°000'S} €0°9%0'6 uoyeonp3 g 9.l
% L6°LE} g2esl'ee- 00°000'09 GgesL'2s aouBUsiUlRl @ Siledey
% 8L'2¥e 81°569'09- 00°000'S2 81'569'8 S8JIAISS [BUOISSB)0ld
% G9'2¢ eLe2L2l 00°000'8} [29.8'S 3dd
% 8695 2ve9ey 00°000'0} 8592896 sasuedx3 “osIN
% 89°€9 rLLel 00°000'SE £5°882°22 se||ddng [eoipay
% 68°EL 05°LEL'6 00°000'SE 05°298'Se soueInsy|
% 00705 00°000°01 0000002 00°000°01} saseyoind uein
% €1°6¥ 06°LLL2} 00000'S2 01°282el se||ddng [esausn
% $0'ES |- 88°98+°0F 000009} 88°98¥'ve- juswdinb3
% €1°99 176601 00°000°€€ 65°020'22 sead Yojedsiq
% 2€°9/ SYv.0'v8 00°000'SSE 65°626'0/2 S8OIAIRS [eNjoR1UOD
S3DIAYIS 2 VIHILYIN
% 00001 000 00°000'G2 00°000'62 Aousbupuon
sasuadx3y
% #0°'¥8 05°022'00€$ 00°000'88°L$ 05°622'¥8S'1$ 11404d SSOHD
% Y0°'¥8 0S°0/Z°00E$ 00°000's88'1$ 05'622'¥8S'1$ ewoou| [elo|
00°S- 00'S L-awosu| JuawAed yses paiddeun
% €1'€8 96°08L'v52 00°000°01S"} ¥0'612's52' L JWOONI [eloL
% $0'2. ce'gLL I8l 00°000'059 G9°182'89Y sea4 1as
%29t 21908's- 00°000°S 2190801 sexe| snojAsid
% /G119 6v'Lic'sl 00°000°0S 15'28.08 snoaue|[@osIy
% 16001 80°s2e'e- 00'000'552 80'62€'/52 sexe] jusun)d
% £1°88 269619 00°000‘0SS 89°€20'88Y S80IAIBS [BNJOBJUOD
JWOONI
% €1°L8 ¥S¥66'Sy 00°000'G€E 9%'500'62¢ aoueleg Buluuibag 49
owodU|
139an€ 40 % ONINIVNIH 13vang VNLOV
V1oL

0202 Uoiel - 6L0Z AIne

T8d 0ZAd4 - 0202 6102 Ad :STVNLOV 'SA 1394ANg

JouysIg allq AsjleA 1sap



44

00:20-LAND Wd €5:Z0 0202 ‘2 Iudy ‘Aepsinyl siseg ysed

%000 le's6L'sye- $ 00°0$ 12's6.'sves IWOONI 13N
%00°0 le'seL'sve- $ 00'0$ 12'S6L'Sve$ JWOONI DNILYHILO 13N
% 00°LL 12°69G°9YS$ 00°000°588°1$ 62 VEV'8EE 1S sesuedx3 [ejoL
00°000'SZ 00'000°G/ @oue[eg pund Buipu3 pejeudoiddeun
06°906°8- 06'906°8 asuadx3 uswAed |iig yseD paiiddeun
% 69'29 2LEsE"LSE 00°000'901°L 82°9v9'8h.L S3ASNIdX3 TIOHAVd [E10L
% 2¥'S.L 18°2/EL 00°000°0€ 61°229'22 dwoy sJexiom
L L'8bPee- L8y ee (eehoidw3) sexe] sjelg
28'v8s°s- 28'v8G'S saxe| orrels
% 86'LY £6°¥5€'28E 00°000'geL L0°S¥9°2se salees
% ¥8'v. 9v'061‘0€ 00°000°02 1} ¥5'608'68 ‘S'H'3d
% ¥2'S9 ov'ovL‘es 00°000°0G1 09'658'26 SNI TVOIaan
0b'8€6'S- 0b'8€5°G 10 LW3/44
08'961°L1- 08961 L1 L1N3/44
% €9°€8 1 8Y 1 ¥S'8G- 00°000'02 8t 1¥5'821 ¥v6/1¥6 Soxe] [eieped
% £G°6E1 L2 96¢- 007000°L 12'G6E L soueinsu| juswAodws
S3ISNIIX3 TI0HAVd
139ang 40 % ONINIVINTY 13vang IVNLOV

V101




0182 sleaisAud olulI) 81ed )eaH ajepawiwi SIIAUUINONL  L/1S {0syD) Juswied lig| 0202/2}/£0
59'y)- S®¥y juswdinb3 1817|9416 (199yD) Juswied [ig| 0z02/2}/E0
000 SOIRN Jouysiq Asejiues epuoy puesd| 21§ (408yD) Juswied l1g| 020z/2}/€0
00°8- saIiN lejep Ajunwwiog apuoy puei| €/1g (08yD) JuswiAed g| 020z/Z}/€0
00009'}- [[eJSul peoj Jamod ar'youaid| zZ1s (08yD) Juswiked liid| 0Z02/Z)/€0
6T vE6- ‘Jutew ‘Bpig ouj ‘oQ uasueH | 0/16 (08yD) JuswiAed | 0Z0Z/Z1/€0
69'59¢- samiiN BulWeM J0 D[ 691G (08yD) JuawiAed Ig| 0Z02/Z1/€0
857567 S®Y se(leqjo M| 89lS {0syD) JuswAed lig| 0202/Z)/£0
86°€l- S%Y jsenbied| /91g (108yD) Juswied lig| 0202/Z1/€0
11'69)- lan4 00 10 Jeneypaig| 991G (308yD) JuswiAed |ig| 020Z/21/£0
£9'75- Juswasinquuial sbes|ijy Apnr ‘uspaaig| 691G (08yD) JualAed |iig| 0zZ0Z/2}/€0
00G1€- 1l SUORN|OS SNIUSY [AIUYRL| 06LS (08yD) JusLuked |iig| 020Z/Z}/£0
00°002- 3)SqaM aujjweang| 881§ (08yD) JuswAed |g| 0z202/2}/£0
19'88¢- saiiNn sjurjAinuad| auuo | {(%08uD) Juswihed llig| 0202/60/£0
bL GhG- sayddns |esausg) {1e1do) yueg vy|L| aujuQg |  (408yp)juswhed lig| 0202/90/£0
8LT9V'TI- SOXE} [eJapa Syl asuadx3| 0z0z/¥0/£0
1£°080°¢- SOXE] 9lelS anuanay o Juswyedaq uobaip asuadx3| 0z202/€0/€0
junowy uondiosagjoway sweN wnN adA] uoloesues| 8jeq
0202 yoieW
I'eya@ %9849

10L3s1q 3114 As|[eA Isapm

jueg sn L



182Lr'e S¥3d Sy3d| suuo asuadx3| 020z/21/£0
861" S®Y SHed ojny uosneq| 1/1g {osyD) yuswhed 1ug| 0z0z/z1/c0
00°GY)- ERIEN ou| 'Aiddng buipiap [emsnpul|  G/1G (408yD) Juswihed l1g| 0z0z/z1/E0
09'/2¢- Buguug Io)sibay smaN| 8215 {108yQ) Juswihed Ig| 0z0z/z1/€0
GE'Le- soIiN ssauisng anem|  Z61S {0ayg) Juswhed g 0z02/Z1/€0
0Z'L0% |BOIPSJA uope.odiog [BIIPS (10Z| 615 (08y9) yuswhed g 0202/ZL/E0
Zr9es8'l- yojedsig Aousby suojeojunwiwo) [IYWeA| €615 {0ayd) Juswihed liid| 0z0z/21/c0
00G}- selddns [eJsusg) pleog undling ayL| 1615 {10syQ) JuswAed || 0202/Z1/€0
09'8G6'}- Buijiq soueinquiy 071 Isam ubisaq swajsks| 681G (08yQ) Juswed (ig| 0z0z/zZ1/£0
00018 Bulues | uobsiQ JO uoperoossy sjosiq [eeds| /816 (08yD) JuswiAed lg| 0202/Z1/£0
STyl S®Y Jaquny bisahys| 981g (08yD) JuswiAed lg| 0Z02/Z}/£0
88°TLL LY S{liq 9siw 3 ulwpy Jopsiq a4 uepuays|  68lg (oauD) Juswihed lg| 0z0z/zL/€0
2€'g¢- S®Y sielejeyy buipling uepuays| 816 {08yD) Juswied 11g| 0z0z/2}/€0
£9'665'|- lon4 Auedwog |i0 uopjgug| €816 (08yD) Juswied lig| 020Z/2}/g0
¥ ¥91'8- 20UBINSUI LIeaH sias| zgls (¥08yQ) juswihed |g| 0202/ZL/E0
£2'8¢ (II3YS/s,2M07) JUBWRSINGUIBY UoSWOdey uoy| 181§ (08y0) Juswied Jig| 0202/21/£0
00700} S%Y Alddng wue4 jleayory| 081G (408yD) Juswied lig| 020z/2}/£0
¥E00L- SORIAN uobaiQ uieysapm AB0j0oY| 611G (108yD) Juswhed |i1g| 0202/21/£0
junowy uonduosagjoway aweN wnN adA] uonoesues} 3jeq
0202 Yyosew
11233 3o9YD

Pusiq alld AajfeA 1sem




00'GLL- 98} AJyJuol\ lloJAed 8}a|dwod ynjuj asuadx3| 020z//2/€0
G/'GG9- $9)|ddns eJsuss (481doo) yueg yy|L| 8uljuo (00yQ) Juswhed (18| 0202/.2/€0
L£°g¢- SaliN aouejsig buoT jeig| suluo (Y08y0) 1awhed [1g| 020Z/¥2/E0
00°22- SelliN sbuuds euaig| suiuo (¥08y0) Juswhed |iig| 0z20z/81/£0
G168l

00'G¥Z- 09 sewoy |

15°00.- 90 YO0l

Z€'GEL - 00 aMoI)

1¢98¢E- 99 8IX0H

76°62¢- 09 [8UsH

/€916 0202/22/2-0202/22/\ jueg sn| euluo %08UD| 0202/L1/E0
65'62- seniiNn 014}08[3 [BJBUSS) PUBRUOd| BUIUD (%08yD) Juswihed (9| 0Z0z/21/£0
00'50¢- Juswiessnquuial bulures | o ‘alqnep| 9615 %9849 0202/91/€0
1G'¥0)'L- Juswasnquuias burutes | J'seuUlH| 661G %08y9| 0202/91/£0
6.0%- seniin aoug)sig buo feig| euluo (¥08yD) Juswhed gl 0zoz/c1/g0
08'679- salinn ssofelIp uozusp| suluo (oY) uswAhed [1g| 0Z0z/S1/E0
¥Z'165- seiin leinieN MN| 8uljuQ (08y0) JuswAhed 1g| 0zZ02/SL/E0
¥G'02.- sejnn 011)08|3 [el8USS) puBjlod| BuluO (09y0) Juewhed 18| 0z02/£1/€0
2611 uoonpap |j0ked ov14y| suluo ¥98y9| 0202Z/€1/E0
£6'668'G- S¥3d S¥3d| euljuo asusdx3| 0z0z/ZL/£0
junowy uonduosagjowsy aweN wnN adA] uonoesuel] ajeq

lleaq %99y9
1oUsiq 2114 Kaj[eA 3SoM




G0'0- abley) soineg dio A98YD| 0202/20/€0
STLy0'v- 0202/%2/£0-0202/52/20 Pouad Aed I ‘'spoom|  Ad 399YD| 0202/1E£/€0
2€'G96°C- 0202/72/£0-0202/52/20 :polidd Aed Q'sisleM|  aa $084D| 0202/1£/£0
80°Cr.L T 0202/%¢/£0-0202/52/20 ‘polad Aed d ‘elgneA|  ag A084J| 020¢/1£/£0
962L6'7- 020Z/2/£0-0202/G2/20 :pouad Aed L'subll| ag $08YJ| 020Z/1£/€0
€L Y20 0202/¥2/£0-0202/52/20 :pousd Aed r'esssg| ag $084D| 0202/1€/£0
y0'L¥S'C- 0202/%2/€0-0202/52/20 :Pouad Aed r‘sufed| ag $09UD| 020Z/1€/£0
8.°669'¢- 0202/72/€0-0202/5¢/20 :pouisd Aed W'AoH| ag A994D| 0202/1€/£0
£1'201°c- 0202/72/£0-0202/52/20 :Poliad Aed J'ssuH| ad ¥984Q| 0202/1€/€0
¥G'220'e- 0202/v2/£0-0202/52/20 ‘Polad Aed r'aunbly]  ag 498YD| 020¢/1E/E0
junowy uopyduosag/oway aweN wnN adA] uopoesues] ajeq
0202 Yazely
l'ejaqg 328y

Jouysiq alld AsjleA 1som




L1 jo L sbed

GT6LL- saliddng SIN3 - 059002 0202/20/€0 g
leapad isiid "ou| ‘@2unosqeT 0Z0Z/ZL/E0 ¥LI9Z  d99yd-jwd g
SSY6E’L- papunjay d/0 "quy - 009£0Z 0Z0z/81/20 3 ‘sonon g
|esapa isig sjusuewad Jasiey 0Z02/ZL/E0 €L19Z  399Yyd-jwd liig
00651~ sa||ddns SIN3 - 059002 0202/€1/20 92256 ng
lesopad isiiy "au] ‘Alddng Bulpjam [el3snpu) 0Z0Z/ZLICO zLL8Z  Mdd/yD-Iwd g
00’6t~ IvloL
08'6- Mlod MS Jod
09°61- all4 Asjjep Jsapn Jod
09'61- Buiutes1 yuswsbeuel - 0£Z00zZ 0202/82/20 ing
lelspad )siid "3U| ‘slamsuy ¥H 0Z02Z/ZLIE0 Lz 29yd-lwd g
00'vLL- TY1loL
00°025- spunoi9 pue ‘dng “Juley ‘6pig - 012202 0202/82/20 GB6LE e
00'¥61- 9s0H g Juawdinb3 a4 - 019002 0202/82/20 Gz.20l g
lesapad isid Jajuag ad)AIeg Jaysinbunx3 auid 020Z/Z1/E0 0L19Z  98yd-jwdillg
Gz g8- IvLOL
STl SuoNoa|3 pue s3INBS JOld - 006002 Bulliiq souenqwy 0202/+2/20 1898.G g
leJopad isiid 271 L19A028Y 43 0202/Z1/50 60192  99ud-jwdIng
€9'vPL- Iv1ioL
vo'e- au1d As||eA SO 104
90'621- SouBUBIUIBIN BDIUBA - 012002
v0'e- aouBUBUIBI B[OIYBA - 012002
6¥'6- aul4 As|jBA Jsapn Jo4 0202/52/20 g
lelapa 1si1d sHed oIy uosiAed 0zZ0Z/ZLIS0 80192 23yd-jwd ilg
junowy pred N0y way| aweN ajeq wnpn adA]
0202 Yyaien
I'eyaq ¥29Yyo
0Z/€0/40

JoulSIg uondslold all4 [eany ueplsys Wd Z1ZL



[



Sheridan Fire District

PO Box 6
Sheridan, OR 97378

(503) 843-2467 Fax (503) 843-4691 www.sheridanfd.org

April 2, 2020

Oregon Secretary of State
Audits Division

255 Capitol St. NE, Suite #500
Salem, OR 97310

Plan of Action

Sheridan Fire District respectfully submits the following corrective action plan in response to
deficiencies reported in our audit of fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. The audit was completed by
the independent auditing firm Accuity, LLC and reported the deficiencies listed below. The plan of
action was adopted by the governing body at their meeting on April 9, 2020, as indicated by
signatures below.

The deficiencies are listed below, including the adopted plan of action and timeframe for each.

1. Deficiency #1
a. Significant Deficiency — Organizational Structure, the size of our District’s accounting

and administrative staff precludes certain internal controls that would be preferred if
the office staff were large enough to provide optimum segregation of duties. This
situation dictates that the Board of Directors remains involved in the financial affairs of
the District to provide oversight and independent review functions.

b. Plan of action — as a board we have taken steps to mitigate the risks to our
organization by implementing additional review and approval steps.

c. Timeframe for implementation — one additional office staff was hired in October 2019.

Scot Breeden, President Signature

Fred Hertel Signature
Fire Chief



()
L4

9,
L4

0
L ¥4

)
o

0/
L <4

CHIEF'S REPORT

Upcoming Events

> April 6-11- Easter Bunny Hopscotch

> May 7- SW Polk Volunteer Association Pancake Feed - Canceled
> May 19 - Election Day

> June 20 — Sheridan Hometown Days- Being Reviewed

Weekly updates will now be sent via email on Fridays. The first one went out the
past Friday. If you did not receive it, have feedback from the community or have
feedback on the format of this update, please let Chief Hertel know.

Cooperative Services Study
> Data collection is complete

Social Media Update
> Sheridan
= 1,379 followers
= Posts have had 1,400 people engaging (likes, comments shares) in the last
month,
> SW Polk
= 992 followers
= Posts have had 1,400 people engaging (likes, comments shares) in the last
month.
> West Valley
= 350 followers
= Posts have had 458 people engaging (likes, comments shares) in the last
month,
> YamCo Watch has almost 50,000 followers and has been sharing posts and
press releases which has increased page views. They also are including all
three agency names when any of the three agencies gets a call.

COVID-19 (Coronavirus)-
» With the declaration of a state of emergency dedared on Monday we are

looking into funding through FEMA public assistance program.

> We have seen a dedine in call volume since the beginning of the COVID-19
pandemic. We are currently running approximately 50-60% of our normal call
volume. We anticipate a possible increase as the pandemic crests. This crest is
currently expected around May 6th. This decrease in call volume may equate to
a decrease in ambulance user fee revenue.

» We have made several operations changes due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
These changes including reducing fire code enforcement, adapting training to
include sodial distances, limiting public access to the stations, and limiting



L4

2
%

%
%

commingling of staff between stations. We also have been keeping up to date
with personnel PPE practices as OHA and CDC update suggested protocols. We
have a stockpile of disinfectants that have been confirmed as effective against
COVID-19. Jennifer Colton and Marguerite Alexander have stepped up to help
staff the ambulance out of the Willamina Station. In addition to this staffing
help, the BC's have been sending out a daily page to keep track of volunteer
availability.

> Our Public Relations campaign has continued through the pandemic by posting
signage on station doors to educate on our operational changes. We have,
also, been keeping our website and social media accounts up to date on the
pandemic and the needs of our districts. We have had several donations from
community members of fabric masks, disposable masks, cleaners, and paper
products. Country Financial brought lunch for the crews on shift on
Wednesday. They are making donations around the area to support the
essential workers during the pandemic.

SW Polk stations

> Contract has been signed with work to begin this month, weather allowing.

» Fackler Construction states that they will start in Rickreall, then to Salt Creek,
then to Bridgeport.

» The Ford Family Foundation grant is still pending, and we have submitted a
request to Spirit Mountain Community Fund.

Grants
» 6 FEMA AFG Grants were submitted between the three districts.
> Grants are also being submitted in response to the COVID-19 pandemic as they

become available.

GEMT
> Checks will need to be issued at the end of this month with the funding
anticipated to come back mid-May

Monthly Activity Report
> Please find attached the Monthly Activity Report for all three districts



Sheridan Fire District

MARCH 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats

Structure Fire 2 Call Canceled 7
Vehicle fire 1 Patient Dead on Scene 1
EMS incident 20 Standby 3
Equipment problem 1 Not Transported 18
Public assistance 3 Transported 60
Unauthorized burning 1

Call Canceled 5

False alarm 3

UNKNOWN 2

Total 38 Total 89

Training Hours 514




SW Polk Fire District

MARCH 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats

Structure Fire

Vehicle fire

Natural vegetation fire
Spills & leaks

Public assistance

Call Canceled

False alarm

Total

W NN PR R R R

16

EMS incident
MVA

Total

EMS Stats

Training Hours

67.35




West Valley Fire District

MARCH 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire
Natural vegetation fire
Outside rubbish fire
Medical assist
Public assistance
Call Canceled
Controlled burning

Total

RN R0

15

EMS Stats

Public Assist

Call Canceled

Patient Dead on Scene
Not Transported
Transported

Total

10

22
55

90

Training Hours 391




